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Date: Dev 12, 2014 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road, 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
 

Subject: Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: W6UHM80I85C  
 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
We are hereby applying for a Class II Permissive Change Certification.  
(Date of Original Grant: 06/02/2014)  
 
The device is identical to the previously certified application except for the proposed 
modification changed mentioned below. 
 
- Adding LTE 5 MHz to the old transistor version (Part No. : MRF8P9210NR3) 
- Adding the new transistor version (Part No. : MRF8P8300HSR6)  
 

For more information, please refer to the Contents of Change documents. 
 
Should you have any questions or comments concerning the above, please contact the 
undersigned. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 


